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From:
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2016 4:21 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: FW: Cook Islands:  Honorary Consul:  Death:  Sir Ian Turbott [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Dear
 
Forwarded for your information. 
 
 
Regards 
 

Protocol Officer 
Diplomatic and Consular Accreditation Section 
Protocol Branch 
_____________________________________________ 
From:   
Sent: Monday, 15 August 2016 2:43 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Cook Islands: Honorary Consul: Death: Sir Ian Turbott [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
 
 
UNCLASSIFIED 
 
Dear
 
Please see the attached obituary for Sir Ian Turbott who passed away on 10 August 2016.  If appropriate, I would be 
grateful if you could advise the dean of the consular corps and the New Zealand Consulate General of his passing. 
 
Sir Ian was the only accredited representative for the Cook Islands in Australia and was appointed to the role in 
1995.  We will be contacting Wellington Post regarding the appointment of a successor. 
 
 

 
 
Thank you for your assistance. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

Protocol Officer    
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade 

  

Diplomatic and Consular Accreditation Section      E  @dfat.gov.au   
Protocol Branch      T  
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W   www.dfat.gov.au   

 
Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (DFAT) is protected by law, including the Privacy 
Act 1988.  We may collect, use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably 
believe it is necessary for out diplomatic or consular functions or activities.  Important information about privacy of your 
personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection Statement, which you should read and understand.  Copies 
of the Statement are available at (http://www.dfat.gov.au/protocol-privacy-statement.aspx) or by requesting a copy from the 
Department. 
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Sir Ian Graham TURBOTT

TURBOTT,
Sir Ian Graham
Kt, AO, CMG, CVO, CStJ, HonDLitt (WSU)
9.3.1922 - 10.8.2016
Passed away peacefully at home.

Beloved husband of Nancy (dec). Dearly loved and admired by his daughters Elizabeth, Kathy and Jenny. Father-in-law 
of Rod and Phil and loving grandfather of Phoebe, Jack and Sam.

Family and friends are warmly invited to attend his funeral service at St James Church, 173 King Street Sydney on 
Monday 22nd August 2016 at 2pm to be followed by a private family burial.

GREGORY & CARR
Traditional
Funeral Directors
Gordon 9498 4455

Published in The Sydney Morning Herald on Aug. 13, 2016

Page 1 of 1Ian TURBOTT Notice: Ian TURBOTT’s Obituary by the The Sydney Morning Herald.

15/08/2016http://tributes.smh.com.au/obituaries/smh-au/obituary-print.aspx?n=ian-graham-turbot...
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Title: Niue: Request to establish diplomatic relations with Australia
MRN:
To: Canberra
Cc:  

From: Wellington
From File:  

EDRMS
Files:

 

References:
The cable has the following attachment/s - 

Response: Routine, Information Only
 
Comments:  
    To: 

    Cc: 
     --- Forwarded by ---
27 February 2013 - very important day of establishing relations with Niue.
Summary
 

 

 
text ends
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Establishment of diplomatic relations between Australia and Niue 

Draft Statement 

The Australian Government and Government of Niue have today formally established 
diplomatic relations. 

The two Governments have agreed to develop further their friendly relations and 
cooperation.  The Government of Australia recognises the special position of Niue in 
the Realm of New Zealand as a state in free association with the state of New 
Zealand.   

Niue was the only full member of the Pacific Islands Forum with whom Australia did 
not have diplomatic relations.  Today, Australia affirms its relationship with Niue. 

The Government of Australia supports the Government of Niue in its aspirations to 
protect, retain and develop the culture of Niue and to participate to the greatest 
possible extent in international regional activities.  

The Australian Government has provided development assistance to Niue in the areas 
of education, health and infrastructure and will continue to do so. 

We welcome the establishment of relations and look forward to the continuation of 
close and friendly relations in the future. 
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